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Interest Income

Interest Expense

Net Interest Income

Fee and Commission Income

Fee and Commission Expense

Net Fee and Commission Income
Total Operating Income

Net Impairment Loss on Loans

Net Impairment Loss on Non-Pledged Assets
Personnel Expenses

Depreciation & Amortazation

Other Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expenses

Profit /(Loss) for the year

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Basic Earnings Per Share (GHp)
Diluted Earnings Per Share (GHp)

Statement of Financial Position
ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Non-Pledged Trading Assets
Pledged Trading Assets

Loans and Advances to Customers
Other Assets

Investment in Securities
Property,Plant & Equipment

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits from Customers
Provisions

Deferred Tax Liability
Borrowings

Current Income Tax Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

EQUITY AND RESERVES
Stated Capital

Income Surplus
Revaluation Reserve
Statutory Reserve
Divident Payable

Total Equity and Reserves

Total Liabilities and Equity

KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

2022
12,467,535
(1,915,123)
10,552,412

1,637,217
(760,248)
876,969
11,429,381
(219,474)
(1,000,000)
(5,482,426)
(471,559)
(2,481,230)
(9,654,689)
1,774,692
(512,540)
1,262,152

1,262,152

0.059
0.059

2022

6,821,513
4,520,000
33,148,410
22,092,131
1,644,520
49,704
2,321,068
70,597,346

51,865,964

133,800
55,734
(173,696)
5,510,934
57,392,736

2,978,586
7,220,884
39,404
2,813,110
152,626
13,204,610

70,597,346

2021
9,478,600
(1,754,618)
7,723,982
1,591,515

(705,873)
885,642
8,609,624
(208,024)
(4,302,457)
(338,757)
(1,930,873)
(6,780,111)
1,829,513
(494,205)
1,335,308

1,335,308

0.064
0.064

2021

5,495,740
3,370,000
31,299,448
18,649,771
1,888,441
49,704
1,464,730
62,217,834

43,648,782

117,564
261,469
131,142
5,756,915
49,915,872

2,857,480
7,074,421

39,404
2,330,657

12,301,962

62,217,834

2020
8,300,926
(1,504,995)
6,795,931
1,184,218
(614,317)
569,901
7,365,832
(552,242)

(3,384,467)
(300,744)
(1,684,720)
(5,922,173)
1,443,659
(509,102)
934,557

934,557

0.012
0.012

2020

6,181,264
5,237,259
27,000,000
14,053,029
850,122
49,704
1,725,471
55,096,849

39,454,969

124,501
289,336
211,230
4,080,064
44,160,100

2,437,154
6,296,446

39,404
2,163,745

10,936,749

55,096,849

2019 2018
7,580,174 7,621,781
(1,439,701) (1,382,795)
6,140,473 6,238,986

1,010,080 992,693
(508,108) (491,482)
531,972 501,211

6,672,445 6,740,197
(237,336) (339,533)

(3,018,517) (2,703,554)
(192,111)  (224,647)
(1,914,022) (1,793,823)
(5,361,986) (5,061,557)
1,310,459 1,678,640
(386,949) (589,169)
923,510 1,089,471

923,510.00 1,089,471

0.012
0.012

0.015
0.015

2019 2018
3,285,970 2,919,791
8,462,329 7,262,329
15,650,000 12,650,000
14,073,175 13,824,322
1,723,740 1,537,090

49,704 49,704
1,361,482 1,127,649
44,606,400 39,370,885

30,791,452 26,728,023

237,804

96,629 75,869
195,070 -

83,689 159,727

3,491,954 3,442,578

34,658,794 30,644,001

2,382,569
5,595,528

39,404
1,930,105

2,316,198
4,902,932

39,404
1,468,350

9,947,606 8,726,884

44,606,400 39,370,885




KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the 37th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Kintampo Rural Bank
PLC will be held at the Pentecost Church, Gruma-Line, Kintampo on Saturday, 28th October, 2023 at
10:00am to transact the following businesses.

AGENDA

Ordinary Business
1. To read the Notice convening the meeting
Toreceive and consider the Directors'and Chairman's Reports.
To receive and consider the Financial Statements of the company for the year ended 31st
December, 2022 and the Report of the Auditors thereon.
Passing of Resolutions
To elect Directors
To approve the Directors'fees for the year 2023
To authorize the Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors for the year 2023.
Special Business
Transfer of GH¢1,000,000.00 from the Income Surplus Account to Stated Capital.
9. Any Other Business

w N

N o Ok

o

DATED THIS 5TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

YAW WIREDU PEPRAH (ESQ)
(COMPANY SECRETARY)

NOTES:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy who need not be a member of
the bank to vote in his stead. A form of proxy for it to be valid for the purposes of the meeting must be
completed and deposited at the Head Office, Kintampo, not less than forty-eight (48) hours before the
meeting.

All Shareholders who have not received their Annual Reports and Financial Statements for the year
ended 31st December 2022 should contact the bank's Head Office at Kintampo or any of its
Agencies/Mobilization Centre or download a copy from the bank's website

www.kintamporuralbank.org.
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KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

INTRODUCTION

Ghana, our Business Partners, Friends from the Media, Management and Staff of Kintampo
Rural Bank PLC, Ladies and Gentlemen, it is with great pleasure that | welcome all of you to the
37th Annual General Meeting of Kintampo Rural Bank PLC, which | am chairing for the first time.

D istinguished Shareholders, fellow Board Members, Nananom, ARB Apex Bank PLC and ARB-

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Bank, | am pleased to present to you the Annual Report
comprising the Financial Statements of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2022.

| am pleased to inform you, distinguished Guests that, Kintampo Rural Bank PLC in the face of the
considerable economic turmoil, high operational costs within the country with the added burden of
rising inflation and a depreciating currency was able to grow in terms of some of the key financial
performance indicators in the Rural Banking Industry in the year under review.

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

Ladies and Gentlemen, the global economic growth slowed from 6.2 percent in 2021 to 3.4 percent in
2022. Tightened financial conditions, economic uncertainties, the ever-worsening impact of climate
change, mounting debt vulnerabilities, the lingering effects of the COVID-19 pandemic and other
factors weighed heavily on economic growth across the globe.

Ghana's economic growth was curtailed in the wake of high inflation, Cedi depreciation and the trail
effects of the Covid-19 pandemic. Overall, GDP growth declined from 5.4% in 2021 to 3.7% in 2022.
The country recorded an unprecedented high inflation of 54.1% almost throughout 2022.
Consequently, the Policy rate which began the year at 14.5%, ended the year at 27% as part of
measures by the Bank of Ghana to stem the rising inflation.

BUSINESS OPERATING RESULTS

Ladies and Gentlemen, in spite of the daunting operational environment enumerated above, our

performance for the year 2022 remained robust.

a. OPERATING INCOME
The Bank's Net Operating Income increased from GH¢8.61million to GH¢11.43million
(32.75%). Income for the year 2022 came from Interest on loans, overdrafts, investments,
commissions and fees from services, and income from other operational activities such as
money transfer services.

b. PROFITABILITY
The Bank recorded profit before tax of GH¢1.77 million cedis as against 1.83million cedis for the
year 2021. Profit after tax for the year 2022 was 1.26million cedis after an expense of 0.51 million
cedis in corporate tax. Compared to the performance of 2021, Profit after Tax of the Bank
decreased by 6.35% against a background of high additional impairment provisioning that had to
be made within the year as well as increased cost of operations.

C. DEPOSIT
The Bank's deposits grew from GH¢43.65 million cedis to GH¢51.87million cedis at the close of
the year, representing a growth rate of 18.83% as testament to the confidence our customers
and the public have in the Bank. Management is intensifying the financial inclusion drive to make
our services more accessible and convenient to our customers and we are hopeful that the
initiatives that have been set in motion will help drive this key balance sheet item to more

impressive levels in the years ahead. [




KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT (CONT)

d. TOTALASSETS
Our Bank closed the year 2022 with a total asset of GH¢70.60 million compared to the GH¢62.22
million achieved at the close 0f 2021. On a year on year basis, total Assets grew by 13.47%.

e. STATED CAPITAL/RESERVES
The stated capital of our Bank stood at GH¢2.98 million at the close of the year 2022 which is
above the regulatory requirement of GH¢ 1 million, however, in the face of the ongoing economic
challenges in the country driven mostly by the depreciation of the Cedi against the major trading
currencies, the need for more capital injection is necessary. | use this opportunity to encourage
existing shareholders to increase their investments in the Bank. Comparing with 2021, the
stated capital increased by GH¢0.12million representing a growth of 4.20%.

In addition to the stated capital, the Bank has built up its reserves and currently holds in excess of
GH¢10.22 million to its support operations. Total shareholder funds at the close of 2022 stood at
GH¢13.20million, showing anincrease of 7.32%.

PROPOSED DIVIDEND

Distinguished Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen, given the impressive results of our performance
for the period under review, and the fact that the Bank's reserves have increased over the past year, the
Board was very determined to declare and pay good dividends on your Investments this year.
Unfortunately, the Bank of Ghana, as part of its regulatory directives during the current economic
challenges and the impact from the DDEP, has restrained Banks and Specialized Deposit-Taking
Institutions (SDIS) from declaring and paying dividends for the financial year 2022. This is a big blow to
all of us who are so expectant of earning dividends on our Investments.

We would wish to assure members that the Board has put in place good measures as in the past to
ensure that the Bank continues to operate profitably and to guarantee that good dividends are paid out
in the future.

DIRECTORSHIP

Distinguished Shareholders, during the year, our former Chairman, Honourable Yaw Effa- Baafi retired
as a Director of the bank after serving the Bank for 28 years. On behalf of the Shareholders, Board and
Management of the Bank, | would like to express our appreciation for his valuable support, commitment
and contribution to the bank's development and growth. We wish him well in his future endeavors.

| am also delighted to inform you that Mr. Kofi Baffoe has been approved by the Bank of Ghana as a
Director of the Bank and we warmly welcome him to the Board of Kintampo Rural Bank PLC.

In line with section 325(1) of the Companies Act, 2019(Act 992) and the Corporate Governance
Directives of the Bank of Ghana, May 2022, Dr. Sulemana Abubakari and Madam Mary Ama Owusu are
due for retirement.

NEW DEVELOPMENTS WITHIN THE BANK

a. CHANGE OF THE BANK'S NAME
Ladies and Gentlemen, | am highly elated to inform you that, your bank has successfully
changed its name from Kintampo Rural Bank Limited to Kintampo Rural Bank PLC in
compliance with section 21 of the Companies Act 2019, Act 992. The bank is taking steps to
H change all its signatures, documents and other materials bearing the old name.




KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT (CONT)

b. PURCHASE OF PLOT OF LAND
Again, | am pleased to notify you that as part of your bank's current strategic direction and vision
it has acquired six (6) plots of land at Apaaso, near the Star Oil Fuel station for the construction of
the bank's Head Office complex. This is intended to ease congestion at the current Head Office
premises.

C. OPENING OF DAMONGOAGENCY
Distinguished Shareholders, last year we informed you about processes to open a branch at
Damongo, the regional capital of the Savannah Region. | am delighted to inform you that we
have successfully opened the branch and itis performing well.
We entreat you to inform your colleagues, family members and friends who live within Damongo
and its environs to do business with the branch.

d. STRATEGIC PLAN
Ladies and Gentlemen, for your bank to continue to grow and deliver value to all its stakeholders,
particularly to you our cherished shareholders, the bank has developed a new three-year
strategic plan to replace the previous one which expired in 2022.

The three-year strategic plan spanning 2023-2025 focuses on four main strategic areas:
Customer Excellence

Operational Excellence

Employee Excellence

Social Responsibility Excellence

The Board would provide the necessary strategic direction to ensure that, the planis implemented to
the letter in the best interest of all stakeholders.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY PROJECTS

Fellow Shareholders, our Bank continues to take Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) seriously and
endeavors to support worthy causes in multiple aspects of our communities and society. For the year
2022, a total of GH¢20,100.00 was spent on CSR programs for local communities within the bank's
catchmentarea.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Ladies and Gentlemen, the commitment and dedication of our Management and Staff played a pivotal
role in our performance in 2022. We fostered a continuous learning and development culture,
empowering our employees with the essential skills and knowledge to thrive in an ever-changing
banking industry. We do intend to continue with the said process in the years ahead.

RECOGNITIONS/AWARDS

Ladies and Gentlemen, the Board and Staff's unflinching support and commitment to the vision and

values of the Bank helped us thrive in a difficult year. These were significantly noticed and awarded

national awards. We take pride in our various recognitions including ;

« BestRuralBankinthe Bono's and Ahafo Regions by the Association of Rural and Community Banks
Ghana

« 86th position in the Ghana Club 100 awards scheme by the Ghana Investment Promotion Centre

(GIPC)




KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT (CONT)

PARTNERSHIP WITH OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

Ladies and Gentlemen, the bank is still in contract with the Ministry of Gender, Children and Social
Protection through the Ghana Interbank Payment and Settlement System (GhiPSS) under the
Livelihood Empowerment Against Poverty (LEAP) Programme. Currently, the bank is serving over
8,000 beneficiaries in the Kintampo South, Kintampo North and Techiman North Districts to help
Governmentreach out to the vulnerable in our catchment areas.

Again, the Bank in its quest to finance agriculture and its value chain (in spite of all the associated risks),
has partnered with Mobilizing Finance in Agriculture (MFA) and Warehouse Receipt System by the
Ghana Commodities Exchange to increase access to agricultural finance. Under this project, the Bank
has been able to disburse an amount of GH¢4.87 million to 610 actors within the agriculture value chain.
We therefore entreat you to fully associate yourselves with this project in order to reap the benefits
associated with this partnership.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ladies and Gentlemen, The Bank continues to exhibit exemplary Corporate Governance standards,
accountability and risk management practices consistent with the Corporate Governance Directive for
Rural and Community Banks issued by the Bank of Ghana. The Directors of the Bank respect and are
committed to the principles of good Corporate Governance practices that allocate rights and
responsibilities among the Bank's shareholders, the Board and Management to provide for effective
oversight and management of the Bank in a manner that enhances shareholder value.

INTERNAL CONTROLS/RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Dear shareholders, the Board of Directors have ultimate responsibility for the management of the
Bank's internal control systems and annually review their effectiveness, including a review of financial,
operational, compliance and risk management controls.

OUTLOOKFOR 2023

Distinguished Shareholders, the Board and Management would continue to consolidate the gains
made and assure you of our commitment to sound financial decisions to help us sail through these
uncertain times we find ourselves. The Bank will continue to work with ARB Apex Bank PLC to design
and offer digital led solutions to our cherished customers to help meet their varied banking needs.

CONCLUSION

| greatly appreciate the management team and all other staff members of the Bank for showing great
commitment in the midst of significant uncertainties in the 2022 financial year. | also thank my colleague
Board of Directors for their ongoing engagement, counsel, and support over the past year, through the
wealth of knowledge and experience that they bring on board. | would like to express our sincere
gratitude to all our regulators and clientele for the support of our business. Finally, | want to thank all
shareholders and other stakeholders for the confidence reposed in us throughout the years.

I thank you all and wish you well in 2023 and the years ahead.

Board Chairman




KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors present their report together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2022 in accordance with the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and
Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930) which discloses the state of the affairs of
the Bank.

1. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), and in the
manner required by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and Specialized Deposit-
Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930) and for such internal controls as the Directors determine are
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error. The Directors have made an assessment of the ability
of the Bank to continue as a going concern and have no reason to believe that the Bank will not be a
going concern in the year ahead. The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Bank keeps
proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of
the Bank. The Directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Bank and taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The auditor is responsible for reporting on whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements give a true and fair view in accordance with the applicable financial reporting
framework

2. NATURE OF BUSINESS
The Bank's is licensed by the Bank of Ghana under the Banks and Specialized Deposit- Taking
Institution Act, 2016 (Act 930) to Carry out Rural Banking business in Ghana and was no change in
the nature of the Bank's business during the year.

3. FINANCIAL RESULTS
The results of operations for the year ended 31st December 2022 are set out in the attached
financial statements, highlights of which are as follows:

2022 2021

GHS GHS
The Bank recorded a net profit before taxation of 1,774,692 1829513
From which is deducted income tax expense of (512,540 (494.205)
Giving a net profit after tax of 1,262,152 1,335,308
There was a transfer to statutory reserve fund of (315,538) (166913)
Leaving a profit for the year after tax and transfer to statutory reserve of 946,614 1,168,395
When added to the opening balance on the income surplus account as
at 1 Jan. 2020 7,074,421 6,296,446
And adjusting it with Prior Year Adjustment of (213,041) -
Additional transfer to 2021 statutory reserve of (166,915) -
Transfer to Stated Capital (375,532)
From which is deducted final dividend paid of (420,195) (14,889)
Leaving a closing balance on the income surplus account of 7,220,884 7,074,421

|




KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

STATED CAPITAL

The Bank's Stated Capital relating to Ordinary Shares issued increased from GH¢2,857,467 as at
the end of the previous year to GH¢2,978,573; recording an increase of GH¢121,106 as at close of
the year. The number of issued shares also increased from 20,878,263 to 21,483,796 showing an
increase of 605,533.

DIVIDEND

The board of Directors do not recommend the payment of dividend for the year ended 31st
December 2022. For the year 2021, a total dividend of Gh¢417,480.00 was declared and paid in
the current year to shareholders at Gh¢ 0.020 (2020 - GH¢0.00) per share qualifying on 30th
September 2021, the Bank's closure of its register date.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank is committed to fulfilling its corporate governance obligations and responsibilities in the
best interests of all stakeholders by ensuring that its policies and practices reflect high standards of
corporate governance practices based on fairness, transparency and accountability. We remain
committed to the continual strengthening of governance within the bank, reflecting our efforts
toward building a sustainable business in accordance with our long term strategic objectives

FULL BOARD MEETINGS
In compliance with the Bank of Ghana's Directive on Corporate Governance, the Board hereby
discloses the total number of Board meetings and the attendance rate of each Director below;

NAME BM AFCC | CGHRC| CDBC | TPTDC
HON YAW EFFAH BAAFI (Resigned 31.08.22) 4/6 N/A N/A N/A N/A
BOYD DONKOR 6/6 4/4 5/5 N/A N/A
DR.SULEMANA ABUBAKARI 6/6 N/A N/A 5/5 313
MARY AMA OWUSU 6/6 N/A N/A 5/5 313
APPIAH DONYINA 6/6 2/4 2/5 N/A N/A
MARTIN KODOM 6/6 4/4 5/5 N/A N/A
NANA OWUSU GYARE I 5/6 N/A N/N 5/5 313

Board Meeting (BM), Audit, Finance and Compliance Committee (AFCC), Corporate Governance
and Human Resource Committee (CGHRC), Credit and Business Development Committee
(CBDC), Tender, Procurement and Technological Development Committee (TPTDC)

N/Aas used above implies 'Not applicable', that is, the Director in question was not a member of the
stated committee and hence could not have been expected to attend the Committee
meeting(s).

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

To strengthen its corporate governance, the Board has in place four (4) Board Committees that
assisted it in fulfilling its mandate for 2022. These are the Audit, Finance and Compliance
Committee, Corporate Governance & Human Resource Committee, Credit & Business
Development Committee, Tender, Procurement & Information Technology Development
Committee




KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

AUDIT, FINANCE AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

This Committee is currently made up of three (3) Directors. The membership comprises the following: Mr.
Boyd Donkor as chairman and its members are Mr. Martin Kwame Kodom and Mr. Appiah Donyina.

The committee is responsible for ensuring that the Bank complies with all the relevant policies and
procedures both from the regulators and as laid-down by the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee is responsible for the review of the integrity of the Bank's financial reporting and
oversees the independence and objectivity of the external auditors.

The internal and external auditors have unrestricted access to the Committee to ensure their continued
independence. The Committee also seeks for explanations and additional information, where relevant,
from the internal and external auditors

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND HUMAN RESOURCE

The Committee is made up of three (3) Directors. The Committee has Mr. Martin Kwame Kodom as its
Chairperson and Mr. Boyd Donkor and Mr. Appiah Donyina as its members.

The Committee is responsible for the selection and nomination of persons as Directors and Key
Management personnel as defined by Act 930 and who meet the Fit and Proper requirements and in
addition conducts due diligence and assessment of such candidates prior to appointment and all other
human resource matters affecting the Directors and employees of the Bank.

TENDER, PROCUREMENTAND TECHNOLOGICAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
The Committee is chaired by Nana Owusu Gyare Il and has Dr. Abubakari Sulemana and Mad. Mary Ama
Owusu as its members.

The Committee is responsible for assisting the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibility relating to the
establishment of policies, standards and guidelines for Cyber and Information Security Risk
Management and compliance with legal and regulatory requirements in the Bank and reviewing the
Bank's Information Technology (IT) data governance framework to ensure that IT data risks are
adequately mitigated.

CREDIT AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

The Committee is made up of three (3) Directors and chaired by Dr. Abubakari Sulemana, and its
members are Nana Owusu Gyare I, and Mad. Mary Ama Owusu.

The Committee has the responsibility of advising the Board on its oversight responsibilities in relation to
the Bank's credit exposure and management, lending practices and also provides strategic guidance for
the development and achievement of the Bank's credit and lending objectives.

The Committee considers and approves loan applications above certain limits which have been
recommended by the Management Credit Committee. It acts as a catalyst for credit policy change and
oversees the administration and effectiveness of the Bank's credit policies.

APPROVAL OF DIRECTOR
Mr. Kofi Baffoe who was elected by the Shareholders of the Bank at the last Annual General Meeting was
stillundergoing the "fit and proper" test at the Bank of Ghana for his subsequent suitability or
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otherwise, and since the prior approval had not been sought, he did not hold office during the
year in his capacity as a Director of the Bank in consonance with sound corporate governance
practices.

9. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
Atotal of GHS20,100.00 (2021: GHS29,690.00) was spent under the Bank's social responsibility
programme with key focus on education, health, agriculture, and others.
The details are highlighted below:

2022(GHS) 2021(GHS)
Farmers' Day 9,500.00 7,500.00
Educational Support 2,500.00 4,200.00
Festival 3,500.00 4,700.00
Security Support 0 8,290.00
Health Support 4.600.00 5.000.00

20.100.00 29,690.00

10. SUMMARY OF BOARD TRAINING AND CAPACITY BUILDING PROGRAMMES
During the year under review, Directors undertook the following programmes;

Course Board Member(s) Organisers

1. Boyd Donkor
2. Appiah Donyinah
Training on Corporate Governance 3. Martin Kodom ARB APEX BANK PLC

1. Hon Yaw Effah-Baafi
Governance and Risk Training 2. Nana Owusu Gyare ARB APEX BANK PLC

Internally by the Risk and
AML/CFT All Board Members Compliance Officer

11. PARTICULARS OF ENTRIES IN THE INTERESTS REGISTER
No Director had any interest in contracts and proposed contracts with the Bank during the year
under review, hence there were no entries recorded in the Interests Register as required by
Sections 194(6),195(1)(a) and 196 of the Companies Act,2019 (Act 992).

12. DIRECTORS REPRESENTATION
The Directors confirm that no matters have arisen since 31st December, 2022 which materially
affect the financial statements as presented.

13. DIRECTORS ASSESSMENT OF THE STATE OF AFFAIRS
The Directors consider the Bank's State of Affairs to be satisfactory. The Directors have a
reasonable expectation that the Bank will continue in its operational existence for the
foreseeable future and thus used the Going Concern basis in preparing these Financial

n Statements.
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KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

AUDITORS
The Auditors, Opoku Andoh & Co will continue in office in accordance with Section 134 (5) of
the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992).

AUDIT FEES
Audit fees payable amounts to Thirty-Nine Thousand, Two Hundred and Fifty-Two Ghana
Cedis (GH¢39,252) (2021: GH¢33,390).

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 20th May,2023 and
were sianed on their behalf by the following:

KL

DIRECTOR




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO MEMBER OF
KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2022

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of Kintampo Rural Bank PLC, which comprise the statements
of financial position as at 31st December 2022, and the statements of comprehensive income, changes
in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and the notes to the financial statements which include
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes, as set out on pages 9o 52.

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of Kintampo Rural Bank PLC as at 31st December 2022, its financial performance and cash flows for
the year ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and in
compliance with the Company's Act 2019 (Act 992) and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institutions Act
2016 (Act 930).

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial statements in Ghana, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.

Key Audit Finding

During the year under review, the Board put in an arrangement to write off the investments held in the
Bond Savings and Loans Limited. As at the balance sheet date, the Board had written off one million
cedis (Ghc1,000,000.00) out of the outstanding balance of two million, seven hundred and seventy
cedis (Ghc2,770,000), leaving a balance to be subsequently written off of one million, seven hundred
and seventy cedis (Ghc1,770,000). The remaining balance is to be written off from the Banks books
within a twenty-four months period.

Other Information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Corporate
Information, Report of the Directors as required by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks
and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930), the Chairman's Report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report thatfact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the
Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016
(Act 930), and for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or have norealistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

« obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Bank's internal control.

« evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Directors.

« conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events H
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|
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opihion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation
We communicate with the Directors regarding,‘ among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit. |

\
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Compliance with the requirements of Section 137 of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and
Section 85 of the Banks and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930);
We have obtained all the information and explahations which, to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

Fn kept by the Bank, so far as appears from our

The Statement of Financial Position and the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the Bank are
in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We are independent of the Bank under audit pur?uant to Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2019
(Act992).

In our opinion, proper books of account have be
examination of those books.

|

The Banks and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016, (Act 930) requires that we state

certain matters in our Report. We hereby certify that:

i. The Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the State of Affairs as at 31st
December, 2022 of the Bank and the results for the year ended on that date.

ii. We have obtained all the information and explanation required for the efficient performance
of our audit. \

iii. The Bank's transaction were within its powers; and

iv. The Bank has generally complied with the provisions in the Companies' Act, 2019, (Act
992), the Banks and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institutions, Act 2016, (Act 930), the Anti-
Money Laundering Act, 2021, Act (1044), (AML) and International Financial Reporting
Standards. |
The engagement partner on the audit resuﬂlting in this independent auditor's report is Peter

Opoku (ICAG/P/1402).
T 2l

Opoku Andoh & Co (ICAG/F/2022/053)
Chartered Accountants
SDA8,‘ Community 5

Tema |
E 26th April, 2023
|




Interest Income
Interest Expense
Net Interest Income

Fees & Commission Income
Fees & Commission Expense
Net Fees & Commission Income

Other Income
Net Other Income

Total Operating Income

Net Impairment Loss on Loans

Net Impairment loss on Non-Pledged Assets
Personnel Expenses

Depreciation & Amortiation

Other Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expense
Profit For The Year

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year

Basic Earnings Per Share (Cedis)

Diluted Earnings Per Share (Cedis)

KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

NOTES

~N N

(o]

19
17
10
1"
12

13

14

14

2022
GH¢

12,467,535

(1.915,123)
10,552,412

1,637,217
(760,248)
876,969

11,429,381

(219,474)
(1,000,000)
(5,482,426)

(471,559)

(2,481,230)
(9.654.689

1,774,692

(512,540
1,262,152

1,262,152

0.0587

0.0587

2021
GH¢

9,478,600

(1,754,618)
7,723,982

1,591,515
(705,873)
885,642

8,609,624

(208,024)
0

(4,302,457)

(338,757)

(1,930,873)
(6,780,111)

1,829,513

(494,205)
1,335,308

1,335,308

0.064

0.064
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KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NOTES

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 16
Non Pledged Trading Assets 17
Pledged Trading Assets 18
Loans and Advances to Customers 19
Other Assets 21
Investment in Securities 22
Property, Plant & Equipment 24
Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits from Customers 25
Provisions 26
Deferred Tax Liability 20
Borrowings 27
Current Income Tax Liabilities 13
Other Liabilities 28
Total Liabilities

Stated Capital 29
Income Surplus

Revaluation Reserve 30
Statutory Reserve 31
Dividend Payable

Credit Risk Reserve 32
Total Equity and Reserves

Total Liabilities and Equity

2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
6,821,513 5,495,740
4,520,000 3,370,000
33,148,410 31,299,448
22092,131 18,649,771
1,644,520 1,888,441
49,704 49,704
2,321,068 1,464,730
70597,346 62,217,834
51,865,964 43,648,782
133,800 117,564
55,734 261,469
(173,696) 131,142
5,510,934 5756915
57392,736 49,915,872
2,978,586 2,857,480
7,220,884 7,074,421
39,404 39,404
2,813,110 2,330,657
152,626

0 0
13,204,610 12,301,962
70597,346 62,217,834

The financial statements were approved by the Director on 20th May,2023 and were

signed on their behalf by:

DIRECTOR

The notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

DIRECTOR




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

NOTES

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 8
Impairmentloss on Loans

Impairment loss on Non Pledged Assets

Adjustment Loan write off

Prior Year Adjustment-Tax Liability

Change in loans and advances to customers 19
Change in pledged trading assets

Change in non-pledged trading assets

Change in other assets

Change in deposits from customers

Change in other liabilities

Income tax paid
Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property & equipment 24
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid

Repayment of borrowings

Issue of ordinary shares

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 16

The notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

KINTAMPO RURAL BANK LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
1,774,692 1,829,513
471,559 338,757
219,474 208,024
1,000,000 0
0 (575,185)
(213,041)
(3,661,835)  (4,229,580)
(1,848,962)  (4,299,448)
2,150,000) 1,867,259
243,921  (1,038,319)
8,217,183 4,193,813
(245.981) 1,676,851
3,807,010 (28,315)
(801,142)  (581,230)
3,005,868  (609,545)
(1,327,897) (78,017)
(1,327,897) (78,017)
(267,569) (14,889)
(205,735) (27,867)
121,106 44,794
(352,198) 2,038
1,325,773  (685,524)
5495740 6,181,264
6,821,513 5,495,740




KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY - 2022

Stated Capital Income Revaluation Statutory Credit risk Dividend Total Equity
Surplus reserve Reserve reserve
GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢
At 1/01/202 2 2,857,480 7,074,421 39,404 2,330,657 - - 12,301,962
Prior Year Adjustment Tax Audit (213,041) (213,041)
Restated Balance 2,857,480 6,861,380 39,404 2,330,657 - - 12,088,921
Net Profit for the year 1,262,152 1,262,152
Total Comprehensive Income 1,262,152 1,262,152
Transaction with equity holders
Issue of share 121,106 121,106
Dividend paid from Income Surplus (2,715) (2,715)
2021 Dividend transferred (417,480) 417,480 -
Dividend Paid (264,854) (264,854)
Total Transactions with equity
holders 121,106 (420,195) 152,626 (146,463)
Regulatory Transfers
Additional transfer in respect of
2021 (166,915) 166,915
Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund (315,538) 315,538
Transfer to credit risk reserve
Total Regulatory reserve (482,453) 482,453
Balance at 31/12/2022 2,978,586 7,220,884 39,404 2,813,110 - 152,626 13,204,610

The notes form an integral part of these financial statements




KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY - 2021

. Income Surplus Revaluation reserve Statutory Reserve Credit risk reserve Total Equity
Stated Capital

GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢
At 1/01/2021 2,437,154 6,296,447 39,404 2,163,744 - 10,936,749
Net Profit for the year - 1,335,308 - - - 1,335,308
Total Comprehensive Income 1,335,308 1,335,308
Transaction with equity holders
Issue of share 44,794 - - - - 44,794
Issue of shares-Transfer from Stated -
Capital 375,532 (375,532) - - -
Dividend Paid (14,889) - - (14,889)
Total Transactions with equity holders 420,326 (390,421) - - - 29,905
Transfer to Statutory reserve funds (166,913) 166,913
Transfer to building fund - - - - - -
Transfer to general Welfare fund - - - - - -
Transfer to credit risk reserve - - - - - -
Total Regulatory reserve - (166,913) - 166,913 - -
Balance at 31/12/2021 2,857,480 7,074,421 39,404 2,330,657 - 12,301,962

The notes form an integral part of these financial statements




KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reporting entity

Kintampo Rural Bank PLC is a limited liability company incorporated in Ghana under the
Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992). The address of the registered office of the Bank is The Bank
Premises Kintampo Rural Bank PLC, Kintampo. The Bank is authorized and licensed to provide
rural Banking services.

Basis of preparation

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting  Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB). The financial statements also comply with the requirements of the Companies Act,
2019 (Act992) and Banks and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930).

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except otherwise
stated.

Functional and presentational currency
The financial statements are presented in Ghana Cedis (GH¢), which is the Bank's functional
and presentations currency.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any
future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical
judgements in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amount
recognized in the financial statements are described in the notes.

Significant accounting policies
The significant accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods
presented in these financial statements.

Interest

Interest revenue is generally recognized when future economic benefits of the underlying assets
will flow to the organizations and it can be reliably measured. It is income derived from use of an
entity's assets and hence the interest is mostly dependent on the underlying agreement. Interest
income and expense are however generally recognized in the income statement on straight-line
basis using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash payments and receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset or liability (or, where appropriate, a shorter period) to the carrying amount of the
financial asset or liability.
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The calculation of the effective interest rate includes all fees paid or received, transaction costs,
and discounts or premiums that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Transaction
costs are incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a
financial asset or liability. Interestincome and expense presented in the P&L and OCl include:

- Interest on financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost on an effective interest rate basis
and
- Interest on available-for-sale investment securities on an effective interest rate basis.

Fees and commissions

Fees and Commission income and expenses that are integral to the effective interest rate on a
financial asset or liability are included in the measurement of the effective interest rate.

Other fees and commission income, including account servicing fees, investment management
fees and special statement request are recognized as the related services are performed. When
aloan commitmentis not expected to result in the draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees
are recognized on a straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Other fees and commission expense relates mainly to transaction and service fees, which are
expensed as the services are received.

Otherincome
Otherincome comprises profit on disposal of assets.

Lease payments made

Payments made under operating leases are recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognized as an integral part of the
total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

Minimum lease payments made under finance lease are apportioned between the finance
expense and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to each
period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Contingent lease payments are accounted for by revising the
minimum lease payments over the remaining term of the lease when the lease adjustment is
confirmed.

Income tax expense

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in
the P&L/ OCI except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which
case itis recognized in equity. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date, and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is provided using temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.
Deferred tax is not recognized for the following temporary differences: the initial recognition of
assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit to the extent that they probably will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary
differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively

enacted by the reporting date.
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Adeferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent thatiitis probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized. Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognized at the same time as the liability to pay the related dividend is recognized.

Financial assets and liabilities

Recognition

The Bank initially recognizes loans and advances, deposits and debt securities issued on the
date that they are originated. All other financial assets and liabilities (including assets and
liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss) are initially recognized on the trade date
atwhich the Bank becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

De-recognition

The Bank de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset
in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset
are transferred. Any interest in transferred financial asset that is created or retained by the Bank
is recognized as a separate asset or liability.

The Bank de-recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled or expired. The Bank enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized
on its balance sheet but retains all risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of
them. If all or substantially all risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not
de-recognized from the balance sheet. Transfers of assets with retention of all or substantially all
risks and rewards include, for example, securities lending and repurchase transactions.

Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are set off and the net amount presented in the financial position
when, and only when, the Bank has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and intends
eitherto settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income
and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by the accounting standards, or
for gains and losses arising from similar transactions.

Amortized cost measurement

The amortized cost of a financial asset or liability is the amount at which the financial asset or
liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the
cumulative Amortization using the effective interest rate method of any difference between the
initial amount recognized and the maturity amount, minus any reduction forimpairment.

Fair value measurement

The determination of fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities is based on quoted
market prices or dealer price quotations for financial instruments traded in active markets. For all
other financial instruments fair value is determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation
techniques include net present value techniques, the discounted cash flow method, comparison
to similarinstruments for which market observable prices exist and valuation models.




Vi)

KINTAMPO RURAL BANK PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Identification and measurement ofimpairment

At each reporting date the Bank assesses whether there is objective evidence that financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. Financial assets are impaired
when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition
of the asset, and that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows on the asset that can
be estimated reliably.

The Bank considers evidence of impairment at both an individual and collective level. All
individual significant financial assets are assessed for specific impairment. All significant assets
found not to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has
been incurred but not yetidentified.

Assets that are not individually significant are then collectively assessed for impairment by
grouping together financial assets (carried at amortized cost) with similar risk characteristics.
Objective evidence that financial assets (including equity securities) are impaired can include
default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the Bank on terms
that the Bank would not otherwise consider, indications that a borrower or issuer will enter
Bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a security, or other observable data
relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or
issuers, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group.

In assessing collective impairment, the Bank uses statistical modelling of historical trends of the
probability of default, timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for
management's judgement as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that
the actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical modelling. Default
rates, loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against
actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate. Impairment losses on assets carried at
amortized cost are measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial
assets and the present value of estimated cash flows discounted at the assets' original effective
interest rate. Losses are reof estimated cash flows discounted at the assets' original effective
interest rate. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account
againstloans and advances. Interest on the impaired asset continues to be recognized on the

unimpaired portion through the unwinding of the discount.
When a subsequent event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the impairment
loss is reversed through profit or loss.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale investment securities are recognized by transferring the
difference between the amortized acquisition cost net of any principal repayment and
amortization and current fair value, less any impairment loss previously recognized in profit or
loss out of equity to profit or loss. When a subsequent event that can be related to the event
causes the amount of impairment loss on an available-for-sale- debt security to decrease, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss, otherwise, the decrease is recognized through

OCI.
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However, any subsequent recovery in the fair value of an impaired available-for-sale equity
security is recognized directly in equity. Changes in impairment provisions attributable to time
value are reflected as a component of interestincome.

Designation at fair value through profit or loss
The Bank has designated financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss when
either:

the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported internally on a fair value basis;
the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch which would
otherwise arise; or

the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative that significantly modifies the cash flows
that would otherwise be required under the contract.

The notes set out the amount of each class of financial asset or liability that has been designated
at fair value through profit or loss. A description of the basis for each designation is set out in the
note for the relevant asset or liability class.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with
ARB Apex Bank and Other Banks and highly liquid financial assets with original maturities of less
than three months, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are
used by the Bank in the management of its short-term commitments.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortized cost or fair values in the statement of
financial position depending on the business model for managing the asset or the cash flow
characteristics of the asset.

Trading assets and liabilities

Trading assets and liabilities are those assets and liabilities that the Bank acquires or incurs
principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term or holds as part of a portfolio
thatis managed together for short-term profit or position taking. Trading assets and liabilities are
initially recognized and subsequently measured at fair value in the statement of financial position
with transaction costs taken directly to profit or loss. All changes in fair value are recognized as
part of net trading income in profit or loss. Trading assets and liabilities are not reclassified
subsequent to their initial recognition.

Loans and advances

Loans and advances are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market and that the Bank does not intend to sellimmediately orin
the near term. When the Bank is the lessor in a lease agreement that transfers substantially all of
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset to the lessee, the financial asset is
recognized within loans and advances. When the Bank purchases a financial asset under a
commitment to sell the asset (or a substantially similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date
("reverse repo or stock borrowing"), the financial asset is accounted for as a loan, and the
underlying asset is not recognized in the Bank's financial statements.
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Loans and advances are initially measured at fair value plus incremental direct transaction
costs, and subsequently measured at their amortized cost using the effective interest rate
method, except when the Bank chooses to carry the loans and advances at fair value through
profit orloss as described in the accounting policies.

i) Investment securities
Investment securities are initially measured at fair value plus incremental direct transaction
costs and subsequently accounted for depending on their classification as either held-to-
maturity, fair value through profit or loss, or available-for-sale.

) Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity that the Bank has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity, and which
are not designated at fair value through profit or loss or available-for-sale.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It
must be noted that IFRS 9 only considers fair value and amortized cost based on the business
models for managing the financial asset and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset. Thus, all held-to-maturity assets are classified as amortized cost.

(ii) Fair value through profit or loss
The Bank carries some investment securities at fair value, with fair value changes recognized
immediately in profit or loss as described in the accounting policy.

(i)  Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative investments that are not designated as
another category of financial assets. Unquoted equity securities whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured are carried at cost. All other available-for-sale investments are carried at fair
value. Interest income is recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest rate method.
Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss when the Bank becomes entitled to the dividend.
Other fair value changes are recognized directly in equity until the investment is sold or impaired
and the balance in equity is transferred to profit or loss. Other fair value changes are recognized
directly in equity until the investment is sold or impaired and the balance is transferred to profit or
loss.

K) Property, plant and equipment

(i) Recognition and measurement
Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use,
and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are
located. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is
capitalized as part of that equipment. When components of an item of property or equipment
have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of

property and equipment.
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Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property or equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will
flow to the Bank and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of
property and equipment are recognized in profit orloss as incurred.

Revaluation model

After recognition of an asset, an item of property, plant and equipment whose fair value can be
measured reliably shall be carried at a revalued amount, being the fair value at the date of the
revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. Revaluations are made with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does
not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the end of the
reporting period. Revaluation model is used for only property and surpluses on such
revaluations are restricted to tier two capital with respect to capital adequacy ratio computation.

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
of each item of property, plant and equipment. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of
the lease term and their useful lives. Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

Buildings 50years
Motor Vehicles 3years
Office Equipment 4 years
Furniture and Fittings Syears
Computers & Accessories 4 years
Computer Software 10 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting date.

Leased assets -lessee

Leases in terms of which the Bank assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance leases. Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured at an
amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policy applicable to that asset. Other leases are operating leases and the leased assets are not
recognized on the Bank statement of financial position at its fair value.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Bank's non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets, are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amountis estimated. An impairment loss
is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group that
generates cash flows that largely are independent from other assets and groups.

Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in respect of
cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount allocated to the units and
then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit on a pro rata basis.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unitis the greater of its value in use and
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its fair value costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In respect of other
assets, impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for
any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no
impairment loss had been recognized.

0) Provisions
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Bank has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the
Bank from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the
contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of
terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a
provision is established the Bank recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with
that contract.

p) Employee benefits
The Bank contributes to two defined contribution schemes (Social Security Fund and Provident
Fund) on monthly basis on behalf of employees and the last month outstanding contribution is
included in creditors and accruals.

i) Social Security and National Insurance Trust (SSNIT)
Under a National Deferred Benefit Pension Scheme, the Bank contributes 13% of employee's
basic salary in addition to 5.5% deduction from employee's basic salary to SSNIT and Pentrust
for employee pensions. The Bank's obligation is limited to the relevant contributions, which were
settled on due dates. The pension liabilities and obligations, however, rest with SSNIT and
Pentrust.

i) Provident fund
The Bank has a provident fund scheme for all employees. Employees contribute 10% of their
basic salary to the fund whilst the Bank contributes 12%. The obligation under the plan is limited
to the relevant contribution and these are settled on due dates.

(i)  Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense when the Bank is demonstrably committed,
without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to employees who have

reached their statutory retirement date.
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Short-term benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service is provided. A provision is recognized for an amount expected to
be paid under short-term cash if the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

Share capital and reserves

Ordinary shares

The Bank classifies capital instruments as financial liabilities or equity instruments in
accordance with the substance of the contractual terms of the instrument.

Share issue costs

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the
initial measurement of the equity instruments.

Earnings per share

The Bank presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank
by the number of shares existing as at 31st December. Diluted EPS is determined by the number
of shares existing at the end of December.

Dividends

Dividends are recognized as a liability in the period in which they are declared. Dividend
receivable from unquoted investments is recognized when the Bank's right to receive the
dividend is established.

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported on the statement of
financial position when there is a legally enforceable right of set-off and there is an intention to
settle on anetbasis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Acceptances, letters of credit, financial guarantees and commitments

Acceptances, letters of credits, financial guarantees and commitments are considered
contingent liabilities and are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources involving
economic benefitis remote.

Borrowings (liabilities to Banks and customers)

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method, any differences
between proceeds net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the
income statement over the period of the borrowings. Borrowings and other forms of financial
liabilities shall be de-recognized from the books only when they are extinguished, i.e. when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

In July 2014, the IASB issued the final version of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments that replaces IAS
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and all previous versions of IFRS 9.
IFRS 9 brings together all three aspects of the accounting for financial instruments: classification
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and measurement, impairment and hedge accounting. Itis effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2019, with early application permitted. The Bank adopted this
standard effective 1st January 2020 and will not restate comparative information or apply it
retrospectively.

a) Classification and measurement
The Bank does not expect a significant impact on its balance sheet or equity in applying the
classification and measurement requirements of IFRS 9. It expects to continue measuring at fair
value all financial assets currently held at fair value.

b) Impairment
IFRS 9 requires the Bank to record expected credit losses on all of its debt securities, loans and
trade receivables, either on a 12-month or lifetime basis. The Bank will apply the General
Approach and calculate expected losses on all its instruments.
Impairment Loss Schedule - 2022:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12-months Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
Impairment Loss Classification ECL Not credit impaired Credit impaired Total
GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢
Loans loss allowance 210,557 311,742 1,084,389 1,606,688
Investment with other institutions 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
1,210,557 311,742 1,084,389 2,606,688
4. IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014 and amended in April 2016, and establishes a five-step
model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under IFRS 15, revenue is
recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for transferring goods or services. The new revenue standard
supersedes all current revenue recognition requirements under IFRS and the Bank complied

with it.
5. Financial risk management
a) Introduction and overview

The Bank's activities expose the business to risks. These risks are managed in a targeted
manner. Key risks arising from core functions are identified and measured to facilitate, managing
and determining risk positions and capital allocations.

The Bank has exposure to the following risks arising from the use of financial instruments.

- Creditrisk

- Liquidity risk

- Market risk

- Operationalrisk.

-
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This note presents information about the Bank exposure to these risks, including the objectives,
policies and processes for measuring and managing the risks as well as theirimpact on earnings
and capital.

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Bank's risk management framework. The Board has established the Audit, Finance and
Compliance, Corporate Governance & Human Resource, Credit & Business Development,
Tender, Procurement & Information Technology Development Committees which are
responsible for developing and monitoring the Bank's risk management policies in their
specified areas. All Board committees have non-executive members and report regularly to the
Board of Directors on their activities.

The risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the
Bank, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.
Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions, products and services offered. The Bank through its training and management Vv
standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment,
in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Bank's Audit, Finance and Compliance Committee is responsible for monitoring compliance
with the Bank's risk management policies and procedures, and for reviewing the adequacy of the
risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Bank. The Bank's Audit, Finance
and Compliance Committee is assisted in these functions by Internal Audit. Internal Audit
undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the
results of which are reported to the committee.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Bank if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises principally from the Bank's loans
and advances to customers and other Banks and investment securities. For risk management
reporting purposes, the Bank considers and consolidates all elements of credit risk exposure.
For risk management purposes, credit risk arising on trading securities is managed
independently, but reported as a component of market risk exposure.

Management of credit risk

The Board of Directors has delegated responsibility for the management of credit risk to its
Credit & Business Development Committee. A separate Bank credit department, reporting to the
Committee, is responsible for oversight of the Bank's credit risk, including:

Formulating credit policies covering collateral requirements, credit assessment, risk grading
and reporting, documentary and legal procedures, and compliance with regulatory and statutory
requirements.

Establishing the authorization and structure for the approval and renewal of credit facilities.
Authorization limits are allocated to branch managers. Larger facilities require approval by the
head of credit, Chief Executive Officer and the Board of Directors as appropriate.

Reviewing and assessing credit risk. The Bank's Credit & Business Development Committee
assesses all credit exposures in excess of designated limits, prior to facilities being committed to
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customers by the business unit concerned. Renewals and reviews of facilities are subject to the
same review process.

Limiting concentrations of exposure to counterparties, geographies and industries (for loans and
advances), and by issuer, credit rating band and market liquidity (for investment securities).
Developing and maintaining the Bank's risk grading in order to categorize exposures according
to the degree of risk of financial loss faced and to focus management on the attendant risks. The
risk grading system is used in determining where impairment provisions may be required against
specific credit exposures.

The current risk grading framework consists of various grades reflecting varying degrees of risk
of default and the availability of collateral or other credit risk mitigation. The responsibility for
setting risk grades lies with the final approving executive / committee as appropriate. Risk
grades are subject to regular reviews by the Bank risk function.

Reviewing compliance with agreed exposure limits, including those for selected industries and
product types. Regularreports are provided to the Bank's Loans Committee on the credit quality
of portfolios and appropriate corrective action being taken.

Providing advice, guidance, specialist skills and training to promote best practice throughout the
Bank in the management of credit risk.

Each branch is required to implement Bank credit policies and procedures, with credit approval
authorities delegated from the Bank Loans Committee. Each branch has a credit risk officer who
reports on all credit related matters to local management and the Bank Loans Committee.

Each branch is responsible for the quality and performance of its credit portfolio and for
monitoring risk in its portfolios, including those subjects to central approval. Regular audits of
business units and Bank credit processes are undertaken by Internal Audit.

Impaired loans and securities

Impaired loans and securities are loans and securities for which the Bank determines that it is
probable that it will be unable to collect all principal and interest due according to the contractual
terms of the loan/securities agreement(s). Interest on these loans are calculated and treated on
non-accrual basis and portions shall only be considered when payments (settlement) are made.

Loans with renegotiated terms

Loans with renegotiated terms are loans that have been restructured due to deterioration in the
borrower's financial position and where the Bank has made concessions that it would not
otherwise consider. The status or risk grade of a restructured facility does not change until there
is evidence of performance over a reasonable period of time.

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified and
the renegotiation or modification does not result in the recognition of that financial asset, the
Bank shall recalculate the gross asset, the Bank shall recalculate the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset and shall recognize a modification gain or loss in profit or loss.

The gross carrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated as the present value of the
renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financial asset's
original effective interest rate (or credit adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or
originated credit-impaired financial assets). Any costs or fees that are incurred will adjust the
carrying amount of the modified financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the
modified financial asset.
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Allowances forimpairment

The Bank establishes an allowance for impairment losses that represents the estimate of
incurred losses in the loan portfolios. The main components of this allowance are a specific loss
component that relates to individually significant exposures, and a collective loan loss allowance
established for groups of homogeneous assets in respect of losses that have been incurred but
have not been identified on loans subject to individual assessment forimpairment.

Write-off policy

The Bank writes off a loan/security when it determines that the loans/securities are uncollectible.
This determination will be reached after considering information such as the occurrence of
significant changes in the borrower / issuer's financial position such that the borrower or issuer
can no longer discharge the obligation, or that proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient to
pay back the entire exposure.

Collateral of impaired exposures

The Bank holds collateral against loans and advances to customers in the form of mortgage
interests over property, other registered securities over assets, and guarantees. Estimates of
fair value are based on the value of collateral assessed at the time of borrowing, and generally
are not updated except when a loan is individually assessed as impaired. Collateral is not
normally held for loans and advances to Banks, except when securities are held as part of
reverse repurchase and securities borrowing activity. Collateral is not usually held against
investment securities, and no such collateral was held on 31st December 2022 or 2021.

An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other security enhancements held against financial
assets is shown below. It must however be noted that collateral values for impaired loans are at
cash flows of the forced sale values less estimated costs of sale as discounted to present values:

Loans & advances Loans & advances
to customers to customers
2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Cash and near cash instruments 23,372,306 16,568,529
23,372,306 16,568,529

Repossessed Assets

The Bank did not repossess any customer's asset during the period. If the Bank would have
repossessed, the type and carrying amount of collateral would have been the lower of its'
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. All assets repossessed if any are to be sold
within one year of possession and approval would be sought from Bank of Ghana for those for
which efforts towards sale have not been successful within one year. The Bank monitors
concentrations of credit risk by sector. An analysis of concentrations of credit risk at the reporting
date is shown below:
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2022 2021

GH¢ GH¢

Agriculture 2,234,598 1,062,834

Cottage Industry 695,674 608,192
Transport 270,975 352,291

Trading 9,127,906 7,559,467
Others 11,369,666 10,454,201
23,698,819 20,036,985

Credit impairment loss (1,606,688 (1,387,214)
22,092,131 18,649,771

c) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations from its
financial liabilities as they fall due. The risk arises from mismatches in cash flows.

Management of liquidity risk

The Bank's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
withoutincurring unacceptable losses that will damage the Bank's reputation.

The Head office receives information from branches regarding the liquidity profile of their
financial assets and liabilities and details of other projected cash flows arising from projected
future business. The Head office then maintains a portfolio of short-term liquid assets, largely
made up of short-term liquid investment securities, loans and advances to Banks and other Bank
facilities, to ensure that sufficient liquidity is maintained within the Bank as a whole. The liquidity
requirements of branches are met through funds from Head Office to cover any short-term
fluctuations and longer-term funding to address any structural liquidity requirements. When an
operating branch is subject to a liquidity limit, it manages its liquidity within the regulatory limit in
co-ordination with Head Office. Head Office monitors compliance of all operating branches with
local regulatory limits on a daily basis.

The daily liquidity position is monitored and regular liquidity stress testing is conducted under a
variety of scenarios covering both normal and more severe market conditions. All liquidity
policies and procedures are subject to review and approval by the finance committee. Daily
reports cover the liquidity position of the Bank.

A summary report including any exceptions and remedial action taken, is submitted regularly to
the Finance, Audit and Strategic Committee.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The key measure used by the Bank for managing liquidity risk is the ratio of net liquid assets to
deposits from customers. For this purpose, net liquid assets are considered as including cash
and cash equivalents and investment grade debt securities for which there is an active and liquid
market less any deposits from Banks, debt securities issued, other borrowings and
commitments maturing within the next month. Details of the net liquid assets to deposits and
customers at the reporting date and during the reporting period were as follows:
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Average of liquidity ratios are as follows: 2022 2021
At 31 December 60.21% 92.31%
Average for the period 63.71% 79.93%
Maximum for the period 69.37% 91.75%
Minimum for the period 58.04% 70.87%

d) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rate, equity prices, foreign
exchange rates and credit spreads (not relating to changes in the obligor's / issuer's credit
standing) will affect the Banks's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return on risk.

Management of market risk

The Bank separates its exposure to market risk between trading and non-trading portfolios.
Trading portfolios mainly are held by the treasury unit and include positions arising from market
making and proprietary position taking, together with financial assets and liabilities that are
managed on a fair value basis.

Overall authority for market risk is vested in credit committee. The Bank is responsible for the
development of detailed risk management policies (subject to review and approval by the credit
committee) and for the day-to-day review of theirimplementation.

Exposure to market risk - trading portfolios

The principal tool used to measure and control market risk exposure within the Bank's trading
portfolios is Value at Risk (VaR). The VaR of a trading portfolio is the estimated loss that will arise
on the portfolio over a specified period of time (holding period) from an adverse market
movement with a specified probability (confidence level). VaR model used by the Bank is based
upon a 99 percent confidence level and assumes a 10-day holding period. The VaR model used
is based mainly on historical simulation. Taking account of market data from the previous two
years, and observed relationships between different markets and prices, the model generates a
wide range of plausible future scenarios for market price movements.

Although VaR is an important tool for measuring market risk, the assumptions on which the
model is based do give rise to some limitations, including the following:

- A 10-day holding period assumes that it is possible to hedge or dispose of positions within that
period. This is considered to be a realistic assumption in almost all cases but may not be the case
in situations in which there is severe market illiquidity for a prolonged period.

- A 99 percent confidence level does not reflect losses that may occur beyond this level. Even
within the model used there is a one percent probability that losses could exceed the VaR.

- VaR is calculated on an end-of-day basis and does not reflect exposures that may arise on
positions during the trading day.

- The use of historical data as a basis for determining the possible range of future outcomes may
H not always cover all possible scenarios, especially those of an exceptional nature.
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The VaR measure is dependent upon the Bank's position and the volatility of market prices. The
VaR of an unchanged position reduces if the market price volatility declines and vice versa.

The Bank uses VaR limits for total market risk, interest rate, equity and other price risks. The
overall structure of VaR limits is subject to review and approval by credit committee. VaR limits
are allocated to trading portfolios. VaR is measured at least daily and more regularly for more
actively traded portfolios. Daily reports of utilization of VaR limits are submitted to the Bank risk
and regular summaries are submitted to credit committee.

The limitations of the VaR methodology are recognized by supplementing VaR limits with other
position and sensitivity limit structures, including limits to address potential concentration risks
within each portfolio. In addition, the Bank uses a wide range of stress tests to model the financial
impact of a variety of exceptional market scenarios on individual trading portfolios and the
Bank's overall position.

Exposure to interest rate risk - non-trading portfolios

The principal risk to which non-trading portfolios are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations
in the future cash flows or fair values of financial instrument because of a change in market
interest rates. Interest rate risk is managed principally through monitoring interest rate gaps and
by having pre-approved limits for repricing bands. The credit and marketing committee is the
monitoring body for compliance with these limits and is assisted by finance and operations
departmentinits day-to-day monitoring activities.

The management of interest rate risk against interest rate gap limits is supplemented by
monitoring the sensitivity of the Bank's financial assets and liabilities to various standard and
non-standard interest rate scenarios. Standard scenarios that are considered on a monthly
basis include a 100-basis point (bp) fall or rise in all financial market interest rates. Overall non-
trading interest rate risk positions are managed by Central Treasury, which uses investment
securities, advances to Banks and deposits from Banks to manage the overall position arising
from the Bank's non-trading activities.

Exposure to other market risks - non-trading portfolios

Credit spread risk (not relating to changes in the obligor/issuer's credit standing) on debt
securities held by Central Treasury and equity price risk is subject to regular monitoring by Bank
Risk but is not currently significant in relation to the overall results and financial position of the
Bank.

Operational risks

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes
associated with the Bank's processes, personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from
external factors other than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and
regulatory requirements and generally accepted standards of corporate behavior. Operational
risks arise from all of the Bank's operations and are faced by all business entities.

The Bank's objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance the avoidance of financial
losses and damage to the Bank's reputation with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control
procedures that restrict initiative and creativity. The primary responsibility for the development
and implementation of controls to address operational risk is assigned to senior management
within each business unit. This responsibility is supported by the development of overall Bank
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standards for the management of operational risk in the following areas:

requirements for appropriate segregation of duties, including the independent authorization of
transactions

requirements for the reconciliation and monitoring of transactions

compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements

documentation of controls and procedures

requirements for the periodic assessment of operational risks faced, and the adequacy of
controls and procedures to address the risks identified

requirements for the reporting of operational losses and proposed remedial action development
of contingency plans

training and professional development

ethical and business standards

risk mitigation, including insurance where this is effective.

Compliance with the Bank standards is supported by a programme of periodic reviews
undertaken by Internal Audit. The results of Internal Audit reviews are discussed with the
management of the business unit to which they relate, with summaries submitted to the Finance,
Audit Committee and senior management of the Bank.

Capital management

Regulatory Capital

The Bank of Ghana sets and monitors capital requirement for the Bank. In implementing current
capital requirement, Bank of Ghana requires the Bank to maintain a prescribed ratio of total
capital to total risk-weighted assets. The Bank is also required to maintain a credible capital plan
to ensure that capital level of the Bank is maintained in consonance with the Bank's risk appetite.
The Bank's regulatory capital is analyzed into two tiers:

Tier 1 capital, which includes ordinary share capital, perpetual bonds, retained earnings,
translation reserves and non-controlling interest after deductions for goodwill and other
intangible assets and other regulatory adjustments relating to items that are included in equity
but are treated differently for capital adequacy purpose.

Tier 2 capital, which includes qualifying subordinated liabilities, and the element of the fair value
reserve relating to unrealized gains on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale. to
unrealized gains on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale.

Various limits are applied to elements of the capital base. Qualifying tier 2 capital cannot exceed
tier 1 capital; and qualifying term subordinated loan capital may not exceed 50% of tier 1 capital.
Other deductions from capital include the carrying amounts of investments in subsidiaries that
are not included in the regulatory consideration, investments in the capital of Banks and certain
other regulatory items. Banking operations are categorized as either trading book or Banking
book, and risk-weighted assets are determined according to specified requirements that seek to
reflect the varying levels of risk attached to assets and off-balance sheet exposures.

The Bank's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and
market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The impact of the level of
capital on shareholders' return is also recognized and the Bank recognizes the need to maintain
a balance between the higher returns that might be possible with greater gearing and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position. The Bank has complied with all
externally imposed capital requirements throughout the period.
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There have been no material changes in the Bank's management of capital during the period.
The Bank's regulatory capital position at 31 December are as follows:

Adjusted Capital Base 2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Tier 1 Capital
Ordinary Share Capital 2,978,586 2,857,480
Disclosed Reserve 10,033,993 9,747,443
Less: Investments in the capital of other financial institutions (49,704) (49,704)
Intangible Assets (270,607) (341,201)
12,692,268 12,214,018
2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Tier 2 Capital
Other Reserves (Revaluation) 39.404 39,404
39,404 39,404
Total Adjusted Capital Base (Tier 1 and Tier 2) 12,731,672 12,253,422
Adjusted Asset Base
2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Total Assets 70,597,346 61,376,280
Less: Cash on hand (1,735,213) (1,950,975)
Claims on ARB Apex Bank (Clearing) (504,331) (71,092)
Claims on ARB Apex Bank (5% Deposit) (2,490,131) (2,311,264)
Claims on Government (33,148,410) (31,299,448)
Intangible Assets (270,607) (341,201)
Investment in the capital of other financial institutions (49,704) (49,704)
80% of claims on other banks (460,365) (929,927)
50% claims on other financial institutions (2,260,000) (1,685,000)
Adjusted total assets 29,678,585 22,737669
100% of 3 years average annual gross income 11,586,670 9,756,578
Total Adjusted Asset Base 41,265,255 32,494,247
Capital adequacy ratio (adjusted capital base/adjusted assetbase*100) 30.85% 37.71%

Capital allocation

The allocation of capital between specific operations and activities is, to a large extent, driven by
optimization of the return achieved on the capital allocated. The amount of capital allocated to each
operation or activity is based primarily upon the regulatory capital, but in some cases the regulatory
requirements do not reflect fully the varying degree of risk associated with different activities. In such
cases the capital requirements may be flexed to reflect differing risk profiles, subject to the overall level of
capital to support a particular operation or activity not falling below the minimum required for regulatory
purposes. The process of allocating capital to specific operations and activities is undertaken
independently of those responsible for the finance and operation and is subject to review by the Bank
as appropriate.
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Although maximization of the return on risk-adjusted capital is the principal basis used in
determining how capital is allocated within the Bank to particular operations or activities, it is not
the sole basis used for decision making. Consideration also is made of synergies with other
operations and activities, the availability of management and other resources, and the capability
of the activity with the Bank's longer term strategic objectives. The Bank's policies in respect of
capital management and allocation are reviewed regularly by the Board of Directors.

Use of estimates and judgements

Management discussed with the Finance, Audit and Compliance Committee the development,
selection and disclosure of the Bank's critical accounting policies and estimates, and the
application of these policies and estimates. These disclosures supplement the commentary on
financial risk management (see notes).

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Allowances for credit losses

Assets accounted for at amortized cost are evaluated for impairment on a basis described in the
accounting policy. The individual counterparty component of the total allowances forimpairment
applies to claims evaluated individually for impairment and is based on management's best
estimate of the present value of the cash flows that are expected to be received. In estimating
these cash flows, management makes judgements about counterparty's financial situation and
the netrealizable value of any underlying collateral.

Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits, and the workout strategy and estimate of cash
flows considered recoverable are independently approved by the credit risk function.

Collectively assessed impairment allowances cover credit losses inherent in portfolios of claims
with similar characteristics when there is objective evidence to suggest that they contain
impaired claims, but the individual impaired items cannot yet be identified.

In assessing the need for collective loan loss allowances, management considers factors such
as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations, and economic factors. In order to estimate the
required allowance, assumptions are made to define the way inherent losses are modelled and
to determine the required input parameters, based on historical experience and current
economic conditions. The accuracy of the allowances depends on how well these estimated
future cash flows for specific counterparty allowances and the model assumptions and
parameters are used in determining collective allowances.

Determining fair values

The determination of fair value for financial assets and liabilities for which there is no observable
market price requires the use of valuation techniques as described in the accounting policy. For
financial instruments that trade infrequently and have little price transparency, fair value is less
objective, and requires varying degrees of judgement depending on liquidity, concentration,
uncertainty of market factors, pricing assumptions and other risks affecting the specific
instrument.
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Critical accounting judgements in applying the Bank's accounting policies
Critical accounting judgements made in applying the Bank's accounting policies include:

Financial asset and liability classification
The Bank's accounting policies provide scope for assets and liabilities to be designated on
inception into different accounting categories in certain circumstances:

- In classifying financial assets or liabilities as "trading", the Bank has determined that it meets the
description of trading assets and liabilities set out in the accounting policy.

- In designating financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, the Bank has
determined that it has met one of the criteria for this designation set out in the accounting policy.

- In classifying financial assets as held-to-maturity, the Bank has determined that it has both the
positive intention and ability to hold the assets until their maturity date as required by the
accounting policy.

Financial assets and liabilities
Accounting classifications and fair values
The table below sets out the Bank's classification of each class of financial assets and

liabilities, and their fair values (excluding accrued interest).

2022 Carrying Value Fair Value
Assets as at 31 December,202 GH¢ GH¢
Cash and cash equivalents 6,821,513 6,821,513
Non-pledged assets 5,520,000 4,520,000
Pledged assets 33,148,410 33,148,410
Loans & advances to customers 23,698,820 22,092,131
Other assets 1,644,520 1,644,520
Investment securities 49,704 49,704
70,882,967 68,276,278
Liabilities as at 31 December,202
Deposits from customers 51,865,965 51,865,965
Other liabilities 5,510,934 5,510,934
Institutional borrowings 55,734 55,734
57432,633 57,432,633
2021 Carrying Value  Fair Value
Assets as at 31 December, 2021 GH¢ GH¢
Cash and cash equivalents 5,495,740 5,495,740
Non-pledgedassets 3,370,000 3,370,000
Pledged assets 31,299,448 31,299,448
Loans & advances to customers 20,036,985 18,649,771
Other assets 1,888,441 1,046,887
Investment securities 49,704 49,704
62,140,318 60,031,537
Liabilities as at 31 December, 2021
Deposits from customers 43,648,782 43,648,782
Other liabilities 5,756,915 4,458,874
Institutional borrowings 261.469 261,469
49.667,166 48,369,125




7. Net Interest Income

Interest income

Loans and advances to customers
Investment (Trading)
Total interest income

Interest expense
Deposits from customers
Borrowings

Debt securities issued
Total interest expense

. Net fees and commission income

Fees and Commission Income
Retail Banking customer fees

SMS charges

Sundry income

Total fees and commission income

Fees and Commission Expenses

Susu Mobilization
Total fees and commission expenses

Netfees and commission income

9. Other Income

Profit on Disposal
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
6,626,483  5291,180
5841,052 4,187,420
12,467,535 9.478,600
2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
811,725 591,226
13,463 57,474
1,089,935 1,105,918
1915123 1,754,618
2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
915,997 782,842
48,296 37,322
672,924 771,351
1,637,217 1,591,515
2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
760,248 705,873
760,248 705,873
876,969 885,642
2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢




10. Personnel Expenses
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2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Salaries 4,764,340 3,720,617
Contributions to defined benefit plans -Tier 1 315,076 252,897
Contributions to defined contribution plans -Tier 3 268,959 194,536
Medical expenses 31,266 22,141
Staff training 77,637 103,738
Housing 25,148 8,528
5,482,426 4,302457
11. Depreciation & Amortization
2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Depreciation of Property and Equipment 471,559 338,757
471,559 338,757
12. Other Expenses
2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Directors’ fees & Meeting Expenses 216,051 261,599
Software licensing and support 357,411 288,335
Auditors’ remuneration 39,252 33,390
Electricity & water 240,242 223,931
Other Administrative Expenses 1,628,275 1,103,971
2,481,230 1,930873
13. Income tax expense
Current Income Tax(a) 496,304 501,142
Deferred Income Tax (b) 16,236 (6,937)
512,540 494,205
(a) Current income tax
Year of Assessment Balance at Payments for the Charged to P&L Balance at
1/1/2022 year 31/12/2022
GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢
2021 211,230 (581,230) 501,142 131,142
2022 131,142 (801,142) 496,304 (173,696)

All Tax liabilities are subject to the agreement with the Ghana Revenue Authority. Income tax rate was
25% per the Income Tax Act, 2015 (Act 896).
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(a) Deferred income tax

Assets
2022 GH¢
Property and Equipment -
Impairment allowance for loan losses

Assets
2021 GH¢

Property and Equipment -
Impairmentallowance for loan losses

Liabilities
GH¢
133,800

Liabilities
GH¢
117,564

117,564

Net
GH¢
133,800

Net
GH¢
117,564

117,564

Deferred income tax is calculated using the enacted income tax rate of 25% (2021:25%). Deferred
income tax liability and deferred income tax charge in the statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income are attributable to the following items;

Balance at

1/1/2022
2022 GH¢
Property and Equipment 117,564
Impairment allowance for loan losses

Balance at

1/1/2021
2021 GH¢
Property and Equipment 124,501
Impairment allowance for loan losses

124,501

2022

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit before income tax

Income Tax using the enacted corporation tax rate
Non-Deductible expenses

Tax incentive not recognized in the income statement
Deferred Tax

Total Income tax expense in income statement
Effective Tax Rate

Recognized in
P&L
GHg¢
16,236

Recognized in
P&L
GHg¢
(6,937)

(6,937)

Balance at
31/12/2022
GH¢
133,800

Balance at
31/12/2021
GH¢
117,564

117,564

GH¢
1,774,692
443,673
172,758
(120,127)
16,236
512,540
28.88%
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14. Earnings pershare
Basic earnings per share
The calculation of basic earnings per share at 31st December 2022 was based on the profit
attributable to ordinary shareholders of GH¢ 1,262,152 (2021: GH¢1,335,308) and number of
ordinary shares of 21,483,796 (2021: 20,878,263) existing as at 31 December, calculated as

follows:

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢

Net profit for the period attributable to equity holders of the

Bank 1,262,152 1,335,308

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 20,878,263 18,776,633

Effect of share issued as at 31 December 605,53 3 2,101,630

Number of ordinary shares at 31 December 21,483.79 6 20,878,263

b. Diluted earnings per share
The calculation of diluted earnings per share at 31 December 2022 was based on the profit
attributable to ordinary shareholders of GH¢ 1,262,152 (2021: GH¢1,335,308) and number of
ordinary shares after adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares of

15. Dividend per share
The board of Directors do not recommend the payment of dividend for the year ended 31st
December 2022.
16. Cashand Cash Equivalent 2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Cash Balance 1,735,213 1,950,975
Unrestricted Balance with ARB Apex Bank PLC 504,331 71,092
Unrestricted Balance with CBG PLC 1,516,381 1,162,409
Restricted Balance with ARB Apex Bank PLC 5% Placement 2,490,131 2,311,264
Unrestricted Balance with GCB PLC 575.456 0
6,821,513 5,495,740

21,483,796 (2021:20,878,263) calculated as follows:

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (Diluted) 202 2021
GH¢ GH¢

Net profit for the period attributable to equity holders of the

Bank 1,346,944 1,335,308

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 20,878,263 18,776,633

Effect of share issued as at 31 December 605,533 2,101,630

Number of ordinary shares at 31 December 21,483,796 20,878,263
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15. NonPledged Trading Assets

2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Fixed Deposits and Call Accounts: - 0
Apex Partners Finance Inv. 250,000 500,000
Bond Savings & Loans Limited 2,770,000 2,870,000
ACOD 7 2,500,000 0
5,520,000 3,370,000
Impairment on NonPledged Assets (1.000.000) -
4,520,000 3,370,000
16. Pledged Trading Assets
2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Bank of Ghana Treasury Bills held by ARB Apex Bank 21,600,000 31,299,448
Government of Ghana Bonds 11,548,410 0
33,148,410 31,299.448
The trading assets balance held at the reporting date was as scheduled.
Trading liabilities
There were no trading liabilities during the year.
17. Loans and Advances to customers
2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Loans and advances to customers at fair value through 23,698,820 20,036,985
profit or loss
Allowances for impairment (1,606,688 (1,387,214
22,092,131 18,649,771
Loans and advances to customers at amortized cost
Loans by business segment to customers: 2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Agriculture 2,234,598 1,062,834
Cottage industries 695,674 608,192
Transport 270,975 352,291
Commerce 9,127,906 7,559,467
Susu and other credit lines 11,369,666 10,454,201
23,698,820 20,036,985
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Individual allowances for impairment 2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Balance at 1 January 1,387,214 1,754,376
Impairment loss for the year: - -
Charge for the year 219,474 208,024
Excess Impairment - =
Write off - (575,186)
Balance at 31 December 1,606,688 1,387,214

Allowance for Impairment

Loans and advances to customers at fair value through profit or loss

At 31st December 2022 the maximum exposure to credit risk on loans and advances at fair value
through profit or loss was GH¢23.69 million (2021: GH¢20.03 million).

Loan Statistics 2022 2021
i) Twenty (20) largest exposures to total exposures 16.91% 15.62%
ii) Loan loss provision ratio 6.78% 5.77%

20. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
Deferred tax is calculated, in full, on all temporary differences under the liability method using a

principal tax rate of 25% (2021: 25%). The movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:

Balance at 1/1/21
Income Statement (credit)/charge
Net tax (assets)/ liabilities

15. Other Assets

Office account

Cheque Book Suspense

Accrued interest :investments

Deposit for land at Apaaso

Stationery stocks

Prepayments

ATM Stock

E-ZWICH operations

Unassigned Lines

Inter-branch and other suspense accounts

2022 2021
117,564 124,501
16,236 (6.937)
133,800 117.564
2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
0 85,893
0 1,433
726,681 1,623,301
314,500 0
129,639 116,333
23,685 24,628
14,667 9,764
107,100 23,216
7,707 3,873
320,540 0
1,644,520

1,888,441 H
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15. Investment in Securities

Investment in ordinary shares of ARB Apex Bank 49,704 49,704

49,704 49,704

23.

Investments in securities have upon initial recognition been designated at fair value through
equity, and therefore eliminate or reduce any accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Leases (IFRS 16)

The Company applies IFRS 16 where leases are recognized as right-of-use assets and
corresponding liabilities at the date at which the leased assets are available for use by the
Company. The right-of-use asset is presented separately in the statement of financial position,
except for right-of-use assets that meet the definition of investment property, which is presented
in the statement of financial position in separate line items - "investment property".

IFRS 16 allows two methods of initial application: (1) full retrospective application with the
restatement of comparatives and (2) modified retrospective approach without the restatement of
comparatives and with certain simplifications available upon adoption. The Company has
elected to use the second approach by implementing the standard retrospectively in relation to
all leases in which the Company is a lessee without restating comparatives. The implementation
of IFRS 16 will not affect total equity. The adjustments to assets and liabilities are disclosed in the
financial statements.

The Company has elected to apply the exemption for low value assets on lease-by-lease basis.
The Company has decided that for the leases where the asset is sub-leased, a right-of-use asset
is recognized with the corresponding lease liability. For all other leases of low value assets, the
lease payment associated with those leases will be recognized as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.
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24a. Property, plant and Equipment 2022

Land & Motor Furniture & Office Computer & Motor Plant and Computer Total
Buildings Vehicles Fittings Equipment Accessories  Right of Use Bike Generator Software

COST GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢
Balance at
1/1/2022 1,243,155 2 88,394 294,671 525,480 193,306 19,677 59,693 352,967 2,777,345
Additions 294,630 474,413 142,356 =

93,007 162,371 134,280 8,300 18,540 1,327,897
Write off - - (27,651) (85,875) (123,284) - (19,670) - - (256,480)
Balance at
31/12/2022 1,537,785 474,415 203,099 301,803 564,567 327,586 8,307 78,233 352,967 3,848,762
Depreciation
Balance at
1/1/2022 532,716 2 64,798 172,774 360,033 84,353 19,676 31,200 47,063 1,312,615
Charge
for the year 35,297 471,559

68,645 92,247 28,247 62,308 124,449 55,996 922 3,448

Write off - - (27,651) (85,875) (123,284) - (19,670) - - (256,480)
31/12/2022 601,361 92,249 65,394 149,207 361,198 140,349 928 34,648 82,360 1,527,694
CARRYING
AMOUNT -
31/12/2022 936,424 382,166 137,705 152,596 203,369 187,237 7,379 43,585 270,607 2,321,068
CARRYING
AMOUNT -

31/12/2021 772,597 - 40,285 104,499 280,424 - 2,187 31,478 341,201 1,725,471
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15b. Property, plant and Equipment 2021

Land & Motor Furniture & Office Computer & Motor Plant and Computer Total
Buildings Vehicles Fittings Equipment Accessories  Right of Use Bike Generator Software
COST GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢
Balance at
1/1/2021 1,243,155 219,241 132,144 317,777 588,448 193,306 24,465 59,693 352,967 3,131,196
Additions - - - -
70,392 7,625 - - - 78,017
Disposal = (219,239) (43,750) (93,498) (70,592) - (4,789) - i (431,867)
Balance at
31/12/2021 1,243,155 2 88,394 294,671 525,481 193,306 19,677 59,693 352,967 2,777,345
Depreciation
Balance at
1/1/2021 470,558 219,241 91,859 213,278 308,024 40,506 22,278 28,215 11,766 1,405,725
Charge
for the year 35,297 338,757
62,158 16,689 52,994 122,602 43,847 2,186 2,985
Disposal (219,239) (43,750) (93,498) (70,592) (4,789) (431,867)
Balance at
31/12/2021 532,716 2 64,798 172,774 360,035 84,353 19,676 31,200 47,063 1,312,615
CARRYING
AMOUNT -
31/12/2021 710,439 - 23,596 121,896 165,447 108,953 1 28,493 305,904 1,464,730
CARRYING
AMOUNT -

31/12/2020 772,597 - 40,285 104,499 280,424 - 2,187 31,478 341,201 1,725,471
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15. Deposits from Customers

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Retail Customers 2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Demand deposits 9,567,096 6,486,216
Savings deposits 20,143,519 18,078,989
Time deposits 8,079,932 7,945,330
Others -Ezwich 1,006,752 852,332
Installment deposits - Susu 13,068,665 10,285,915
51,865,964 43,648,782
Deposit statistics
i) Ten (10) largest depositors to total deposit ratio 9.7% 11.89%%
16. Provisions
No provisions were made to any created fund during the year.
17. Borrowings
KFW Loan 55,734 111,469
Venture Capital Fund Loan 0 150,000

55,734

28. Other Liabilities

261,469

2022 2021

GH¢ GH¢

Unearned Discount on Treasury Bills 1,303,792 1,456734

Unearned Interest / Interest in Arrears 686,273 518,199

Audit Fees 39,252 33,390
Office Account 295,681 375629
Microfinance Project 0 118,872

T24 Software Payable 0 102,954
Payment Order 75,480 195,894

Mmaa Nkosuo Insurance 0 296,665

Accrued Charges/Interest 344,901 180,723
Bancassurance Account 1,886 3,299

AGM Suspense 0 34,905
Provision for Bonus 0 327,975
GH Link & ATM Remote 80,270 567,815
ACH Clearing Suspense 1,336,750 1,427, 855

Ezwich Operations 31,321 32,977
Interest Suspense 247,653 3,750

Susu Project Account 0 79,279
Transflow collection suspense 126,393 0
Unassigned lines 15,715 0
Sundry Creditors 712,525 0
Tax Liability Accrued 213,041 0
5,510,934 5,756,915
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28. a) stated capital - 2022
Ordinary shares

Number of Shares Proceeds
202 2021 2022 2021
Authorized: GH¢ GH¢
Ordinary shares of no
Par value 50,000,000,000 50,000,000,000
Preference Shares 125000 125,000
Issued and fully paid:
Balance at 1.1 20,878,263 18,776,633 2,857,467 2,437,141
For Cash- 2022 605,533 223,970 121,106 44,794
Capitalization Issues 0 1,877,660 0 375,532
21,483,796 20,878,263 2,978,573 2,857,467
Preference Shares 125000 125,000 13 13
Balance at 31.12 21,608,796 21,003,263 2,978,586 2,857,480
b) Stated capital 2021
Ordinary shares
Number of Shares Proceeds
2021 2020 2021 2020
Authorized: GH¢ GH¢
Ordinary shares of no
Par value 50,000,000,000 50,000,000,000
Preference Shares 125,000 125,000
Issued and fully paid:
Balance at 1.1 18,776,633 18,503,710 2,437,141 2,382556
For Cash-2021 223,970 272,923 44,794 54,585
Capitalization Issues 1,877,660 0 375,532 0
20,878,263 18,776,633 2,857,467 2,437,141
Preference Shares 125,000 125,000 13 13
Balance at 31.12 21,003,263 18,901,633 2,857,480 2437154
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Shares in treasury . .
There is no share in treasury and no call or instalment unpaid on any share.

Income surplus
This represents the residual of cumulative annual profits that are available for distribution to

shareholders.
Statement of changes in issued nhumber of shares 2022 2021
GHg¢ GH¢
On issue at 1 January 20,878,263 18776633
Number of shares issued during the year 605,533 2,101,630
On issue at 31 December 21,483,796 20,878,263

At 315t December 2022 the authorized share capital comprised 50,000,000,000 ordinary shares (2021
50,000,000,00)

The shares are of no par value. All issued shares are fully paid. The holders of ordinary shares are entitled
to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to poll voting per share at meetings

of the Bank. All shares rank equal with regard to the Bank's residual assets.

Dividend 2022 2021
GHg¢ GH¢

The following dividends were paid by the Bank for the year

ended 31 December:

Dividend 264,854 14,889

Capitalization Issue - -
The board oDirectorsdo not recommend the payment of dividend for the year ended 315t December
2022.

30. Revaluation reserve

2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Balance abegiming 39.404 39,404
Balance at end 39,404 39,404

This represents an amount held as revaluation reserve in share value acquired at ARB Apex Bank PLC
31. Statutory reserve

Balance abegiming GH¢ GH¢
. . 2,330,657 2,163,744

Additional Provision for 2021 transfer 166.915 0

Transfer from income surplus 315,538 166,913

Balance at end 2,813,110 2,330,657

This is a non-distributable reserve. The transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund represents 25% (2021: 25%) of the
net profit after tax and before dividend for the year. The transfer is in compliance with section 34 of the Banks
and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930).

32. Creditrisk reserve
The credit risk reserve is a non-distributable reserve and it represents the excess of the total
provisions for loans and advances provision determined in accordance with the Bank of Ghana prudential
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guidelines over the impairment loss for loans and advances recognized in the income statement
under the IFRS framework.

As at the reporting date, total provision for losses under the Bank of Ghana provisioning criteria
amount to GH¢ 1,521,896 (2021: GH¢1,223,078). This was below the impairment allowance for
loans and advances recognized under the IFRS framework of GH¢1,606,688.

33. Contingencies
Claims and litigation/ Legal Proceedings
There were no legal suit(s) pending against the Bank which could result in a loss or contingent
liability.

Contingent liabilities

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank did conduct business involving guarantees and did
not engage in letters of credits and acceptances. These facilities are offset by corresponding
obligations of third parties.

Nature of contingent liabilities

Guarantees are generally written by a Bank to support performance by a customer to third
parties. The Bank will only be required to meet these obligations in the event of the customer's
default.

Letters of credit commit the Bank to make payment to third parties, on production of documents,
which are subsequently reimbursed by customers.

An acceptance is an undertaking by the Bank to pay a bill of exchange drawn on the customer.
The Bank expects most acceptances to be presented and reimbursed by the customer
immediately. The nominal principal amount of the guarantees are as follows:

2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Guarantees - -

34. Related parties
Transactions with Directors
Loan Balances

Transactions in the normal course of business with Directors who are hereby referred to as v
related party. The outstanding loan balances and deposits for the year are as follows:

2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Closing Balance Closing Balance
Loans and advances to Directors 0 0
Fixed deposits frorDirectors 1,480,000 2,155,000

E 1,480,000 2,155,000
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Maximum Amount of Loans granted to Directors Maximum
during the year Maximum Balance Balance
Mortgage Lending and Other Secured Loans 0 0
Other Loans 0 0

0 0
Directors Remuneration During the Year 122,156 123,343

Short-Term Directors' Benefits
The Bank does not have any share options policy in place for its Directors.
There were no Mortgages and therefore no Secured Loans granted over any Properties of borrowers.

Loan and Advances to Directors and their Associates
The Bank has entered into transactions with its Directors and their Associates, Associate's Companies
or Directors as follows:

2022 2021

GH¢ GH¢
Gross Amount at 1 January 0 0
Loans Disbursed 0 0
Interest Charged 0 0
Total 0 0
Cash Received 0 0
Net Movement in Overdraft Balances 0 0

Net Amount at 31 December 0 0

All the transactions with the Related Parties are priced on arm's length basis and have been entered into
in the normal course of business.

Directors' shareholding

AS AT AS AT Percentage
NAME OF DIRECTOR 31/12/2021 ADDITIONS  31/12/2022 Holdings
HON. YAW EFFAH-BAAFI 2,085,494 0 2,085,494 9.68%
DONKOR BOYD 1,794,375 0 1,794,375 8.32%
ABUBAKARI SULEMANA 739,889 0 739,889 3.43%
APPIAH DONYINA 340,320 0 340,320 1.58%
KODOM MARTIN KWAME 251,586 10,000 261,586 1.21%
KOFI BAFFOE 250,000 0 250,000 1.16%
OWUSU AMA MARY 105,529 10,000 115,529 0.54%
NANA OWUSU GYARE I 34,612 0 34,612 0.16%

TOTAL 5,601,805 20,000 5,621,805 26.17%
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Transactions with key management personnel

The Bank's key management personnel includeDirectors (executive and non-executive) and members
of the executive committee. Transactions in the normal course of business with these people who are

hereby referred to as related party as follows: 2022 2021
GH¢ GH¢
Closing Balance Closing Balance
Loans and advances to key management personnel 423,420 279,958
Fixed deposits from key management personnel 0 0
423,420 279,958
Maximum Amount of Loans Granted to Key Management Maximum
During the Year Maximum Balance Balance
Mortgage Lending and Other Secured Loans 0 0
Other Loans 260,000 172,000
260,000 172,000

Key management personnel compensation for the year
comprised - }

All transactions other than with related parties are priced in an arm's length basis and was entered into
in the normal course of business.

Short-Term Employee Benefits

The Bank does not have any share options policy in place for its Key Management Personnel and
other employees

There were no Mortgages and therefore no Secured Loans granted over any Properties of borrowers.

Loans and Advances to Employees 2022 2021

GH¢ GH¢
Balance at 1 January 886,680 746,695
Loans Advanced during the Year 985,500 622,500
Interest Charged 96,451 81,457
Loan Repayments/Interest Received (680,338) (563,971)

Balance at 31 December 1,288,294 886,681
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All the transactions with the Related Parties are priced on arm's length basis and have been entered into
in the rormal course of business.

List of Related Parties

DIRECTORS

NAMES DESIGNATION FROM TO

YAW EFFAH - BAAFI CHAIRMAN 01-01-22 06/08/2022
BOYD DONKOR VICE CHAIRMAN 01-01-22 31/12/2022
ABUBAKARI SULEMANA MEMBER 010122 31/12/2022
MARY AMA OWUSU MEMBER 01-01-22 31/12/2022
APPIAH DONYINA MEMBER 01-01-22 31/12/2022
MARTIN KWAME KODOM MEMBER 01-01-22 31/12/2022
NANA OWUSU GYARE I MEMBER 01-01-22 31/12/2022
KOFI BAFFOE MEMBER 08-06-22 31/12/2022

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

NAMES DESIGNATION FROM TO
MARTIN MENSAH CEO 01-01-22 31/12/2022
ISAAC ANKOMAH KWARTENG HEAD OF OPERATIONS 010122 31/12/2022

BENJAMIN OFOSU OKYERE ~ HEAD OF RISKAND

COMPLIANCE/AMLRO 01-01-22 31/12/2022
ABDUL GANIYU IBRAHIM HEAD OF FINANCE 01-01-22 31/12/2022
ASAFO ADJEI BAFFOE HEAD OF INTERNALAUDIT  01-01-22 31/12/2022
SAMUEL APPIAH HEAD OF ADMINISTRATION  01-01-22 31/12/2022
EMMANUEL K. TAWIAH HEAD OF ICT 01-01-22 31/12/2022
ALHASSAN ADAMS HEAD OF CREDIT 01-01-22 31/12/2022

35. Capital Commitments
There were no capital commitments as of 31 December, 2022 (2021: Nil)

36. Country analysis
All assets and liabilities of the Bank are held in Ghana.

37. Comparative figures

Where necessary, figures within notes have been restated to either conform to changes in
presentation in the current year or for the adoption of new IFRS requirement.
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38.Value added statement

2021 2021

GH¢ GH¢
Interest earned and other operating income 14,104,752 11,070,115
Direct cost of services (10,422,977) (7,633,798)
Value added by Banking services 3,681,775 3,436,317
Non-Banking Income 0 0
Impairments 219,474 208,024
Value Added 4,901,249 3,644,341
Distributed as follows:
To Employees:-
Directors (non-executives) 216,051 261,599
Other employees 5,482,426 4,302,457
To Government:
Income tax 801,142 581,230
To providers of capital:-
Dividends to shareholders (267,569) (14,889)
To expansion and growth
Depreciation and Amortization 471,559 338,757
Income Surplus 7,220,884 7,074,421

39. Analysis of shareholdings as at 31 December, 2022
Number of shareholders

The Bank has twothousandand twenty-two (2,022) ordinary shareholders at 31 December, 2022
distributed as follows:

o7

Category Number of Number of Share Percentage
Shareholders Holdings (%)
1-1,000 1,086 1,067,638 4.97%
1,001-5,000 573 1,292,960 6.02%
5,001-10,000 136 997,227 4.64%
Over 10,000 227 18,125,968 84.37%
Totals 2,022 21,483,793 100.00%
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TWENTY(20)LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS

Share Percent

S/N Customer No. Full Name Total Shares Value (GHS) (%)
1 SH11100573 EFFAH-BAAFI YAW 2,085,494 313,268.92 9.68
2 SH11100167 DONKOR BOYD 1,794,375 288,023.60 8.33
3  SH11101844 GYAMFI-BOATENG ISAAC 744,494 98,586.80 3.45
4  SH11100700 ABUBAKARI SULEMANA 739,889 97,958.14 3.43
5 SH11100982 TAKYI EKUBAN KWABENA 615,720 91,407.21 2.86
6 SH11100664 DONYINA AMEYAW SAMUEL 571,118 78,152.58 2.65
7  SH11101987 APANGA STEPHEN 568,926 101,765.20 2.64
8  SH11101390 AGYAPONG ADU- BAAH 505,491 70,378.46 2.35
9 SH11100010 KWADWO ASANTE PHILP 421,719 47,888.49 1.96

10 SH11101737 SERWAA'S CHILDREN AKUA 349,851 39,808.83 1.62
11 SH11101881 APPIAH DONYINA 340,320 52,065.60 1.58
12 SH11100009 KWASI FAH JOSEPH 336,205 40,747.13 1.56
13 SH11101843 KODOM MARTIN KWAME 261,586 35,315.30 1.21
14  SH11100148 KWABENA APPIAH JOSEPH 260,372 30,500.79 1.21
15 SH11101859 ASAMOAH -FRIMPONG MELODY 250,096 29,140.60 1.16
16  SH11102023 BAFFOE KOFI 250,000 50,000.00 1.16
17  SH11100008 KWAKU ADAMU GEORGE 240,106 29,517.32 1.1
18 SH11101223 YAW WIREDU PEPRAH 235,989 34,815.44 1.09
19  SH11100123 GYASI KWASI 213,169 24,250.14 0.99
20 SH11101936 PAM FOUNDATION CHARTER 194,008 28,801.60 0.90

REPORTED 10,978,928 1,582,392.15 50.94

UNREPORTED 10,504,868 1,396,181.15 49.06

TOTAL 21,483,796 2,978,573.30 100.00
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TAX COMPUTATION
YEAR OF
ASSESSMENT 2022
GH¢
Net Profit as per
Accounts 1,774,692
Add Back: Depreciation 471,559
Doubtful Debts
Charge 219,474
Adjusted Profit 2,465,725
Capital
Less: Allowances:B/F -

Cap. All. Computed 480,509

Cap. All. Utilised (480,509) (480,509)

Chargeable Income 1,985,216

Tax thereon @ 25% 496,304.00

This is subject to agreement with the Ghana Revenue Authority.




PRONY FORM

Proxy Form for use at the 37th Annual General Meeting to be held on Saturday, 28th October,
2023 at10:00 am.

being a member of the above-named Company hereby

appoint.... e ..or failing him/her the chairman of the
meetlng as my/our Proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of the members to be held on Pentecost Church, Gruma-Line, Kintampo on
Saturday, 28th October, 2023 and at any adjournment thereof.

Dated this...........ccoooi s day of ..o 2022

Shareholder's SIGNAtUIE. ...
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